














































24. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 24. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

REP. MARTINSEN "I'd be in favoring of Holding it, either way." 

REP. BOCCUZZI "Move the question." 

The motion was Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI "All those in favor say aye. Opposed. We will then take it 
to a vote. We will vote by use of the machine. Let me explain. The motion 
before us ... I will clear the room if there is any kind of dialogue from the 
gallery. If you are in favor of Holding this item for one month per Mr. 
Martin's motion, vote yes. If you are opposed, obviously, vote no. 

"Again, yes if you want to Hold; no if you want to not Hold. Is every body 
clear on that vote? Has everyone voted? The motion to Hold has lost by a vote 
of 11 yes, 27 no, and one not voting. Mr. Sherer, we'll return to the main 
motion. II 

REP. SHERER "I Move the question." The Motion was Seconded. 

PRESIDENI RINALDI ·We will vote by use of the machine. This is the proposed 
ordinance concerning the sale of city-owned property to Hospice Care, Inc. If 
you are in favor of that sale, please vote yes; if you are opposed, vote no. 
The question was Moved and Seconded. Has everyone voted? 

"The motion has Carried by a vote of 29 yes, 9 no and 1 not voting." 

-. 

5. (L&R23.77) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 214-16 c=) 
AND 214-17 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING FAILURE TO REMOVE SNOW AND 
ICE. Submitted by Reps. Carmen Domonkos, 0-18 and Maria Nakian, D-20, 
2/15/95. Held in Committee 3/1/95. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

REP. NAKIAN said that the current ordinance says that the homeowner or 
occupants abutting any city sidewalk is responsible to remove any snow or ice 
on the sidewalk either four hours after a snow fall or by 10:00 a.m. the next 
morning. She said that if the snow and ice is not removed, the city can come 
in and remove the snow and ice and can place a lien against the property owner 
that would be paid with the next taxes. Rep. Nakian stated that to the best of 
her knowledge, the city has never done this, and last winter and also this 
winter, the conditions of the sidewalks were terrible forCing people to walk in 
the streets and someone was killed this winter while walking in the street. 

Rep. Nakian said that the proposed ordinance deletes the requirement that the 
city remove snow and ice and instead provides a fine if the sidewalks are not 
cleared by the abutting property owners. She said that the fine is the 
standard $100 that the city can levy for each offense and the fine can be 
appealed through the appeal process which was enacted several months ago. 

Rep. Nakian said that the Committee voted 9 in favor and 1 opposed with no 
abstentions for approval. Moved. Seconded. 



· . 

( 

o 

( 

25. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 1995 25. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE; (continued) 

REP. ZELINSKY said that as a member of the Committee he voted against the 
ordinance. He said that he agreed with the intent to protect residents; 
however, in his district after large snowfalls, after his constituents complied 
with the law and shoveled the sidewalks in front of their residents, hours 
later or the next day, the Stamford plows will come by and plow huge chunks of 
harden snow and ice back on to the sidewalks . Rep. Zelinsky said that was not 
fair to his constituents or any other constituents forcing them to shove again 
and be fined for their efforts. He said that he commended the Chairperson of 
the Committee for addressing his concerns but unfortunately, other Committee 
members could not see his concern. He said that he could not vote to approve 
this ordinance and hoped before final adoption, something could be addressed 
whereby if city plows plow the sidewalks over, the constituents would not be 
responsible for it. 

REP. OYENS Moved to waive the Secondary Committee report. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to waive the report. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

REP. PAVIA commended the Committee on their actions. He said his district has 
a lot of sidewalks and both residential and commercial people make sure that 
their driveways are shoveled but not their sidewalks . He said that he 
understands about the plows but there is a point when they do not return and 
that is when you should go out to clear the walks to insure the safety of the 
community. 

REP. PERILLO said that she would vote against the ordinance as she has received 
many complaints from people who paid to have their sidewalks cleared and the 
city came back more than once and plowed the snow back to the sidewalk. She 
said there was no provision in the ordinance protecting the homeowner from the 
city. She said that the city should be just as responsible as the resident. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve for publication the proposed 
ordinance concerning removal of snow and ice . APPROVED by voice vote with six 
no votes, Reps. Summerville, Zelinsky, Yhite, Owens, Perillo and Leydon. 

6. (L&R23.80) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING THE PURCHASING 
ORDINANCE CONCERNING CONTRACT EXTENSIONS. Submitted by Reps. Andrew 
McDonald, D-4 and Maria Nakian, D-20, 3/6/95. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

7. (L&R23.55) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 137, 
ARTICLE I OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE CONCERNING GENERAL REGULATIONS REGARDING 
GARBAGE, RUBBISH AND REFUSE. Submitted by Michael A. Pavia, Commissioner 
of Public Yorks, 8/26/94. Held in Committee 10/3/94 and 1/5 and 2/6/95 . 
Held on Pending Agenda 10/12/94. Approved for publication 3/1/95 . 

Above also referred to PUBLIC YORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 



26 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3 . 199j 26 . 
-. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

REP . NAXIAN said that the Committee is urging the Board of Finance to require C 
the city to keep a record of the municipal solid waste whichs comes in on city 
trucks and when the mill rate is set for the coming year, the Board of Finance 
take that amount into consideration and asses the same tipping fee that the B 
and C districts have against the A and CS district so that each of the 
districts as far as residential homeownars are concerned will have some 
combination of both a tax increase and a tipping fee making it more nearly 
equal. 

Rep . Nakian stated that the issue of fairness is mostly to the businesses. She 
said that most of the businesses are in the A district and not only do they pay 
the same amount in their taxes that all districts pay to haul away garbage but 
they pay for the collection of city garbage and do not get it; condominiums do 
not get it but they are reimbursed ; private business is not reimbursed . 

Rep . Nakian said that various amounts for the tipping fee were considered; 
$65 . 00 was proposed by the administration; the first ordinance out of L&R 
proposed $32.50 and any number chosen at this point is arbitrary . Rep . Nakian 
said that many have asked to be shown the impact of the tipping fee on the 
various taxing districts and Rep . Martin came up with figures that showed the 
impact; Public Works Department came up with figures; the Finance Department 
came up with figures but none of the figures agreed. Rep. Nakian said that the 
Mayor proposed a Committee to study the situation--two members from the Board 
of Representatives, Reps. Boccuzzi and Loglisci. She stated that a suggestion 
was made that at least one of the Co-Chairs of the Public Works Committee 
should also be on the Committee. 

Rep . Nakian said that the L&R Committee is anxious to see what the Mayor's 
Committee will come up with. She said that hopes are for a tipping fee and 
background information showing how the fee was arrived at and this will be the 
number and the impact will be known on various segments of the city. 

Rep. Nakian said that the Committee proposed cutting the $49 fee which was 
approved by the Board last month to $40. She said that the number is not so 
low that the private haulers feel that they immediately must raise the rates. 
She said the Committee felt that they did not want the rates to be raised for 
the $49.00 and never having them go back down again . Rep . Nakian said they 
wanted to be fair to all aspects of the city, therefore, the proposed ordinance 
this evening proposes a $40.00 tipping fee; the Committee pledges that when the 
Mayor's figure comes it, it will consider the information and if the number is 
different, the ordinance will be amended. 

Rep . Nakian said that the Committee voted 7 in favor and 3 opposed for final 
adoption . Moved. Seconded . 

REP. OWENS Moved for waiver of the Secondary Committee report. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to waive the report. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

REP . NAKIAN said that two amendments were made; in Sec . 137-10 B. , delete 
$49 . 00 fee to be replaced by $40 . 00 and Sec. 137-13 A., according to state 
statutes there cannot be tiered fines . therefore, the ordinance should read 
. .. ($100.00) for each separate offense. 

o 

c 



. . 

( 

o 

( 

27 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 1995 27 . 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE· (continued> 

REP. NAKIAN Moved to amend Sec. 137-10 B. to delete $49.00 and replace it with 
$40.00. Seconded. 

REP. ZELINSKY said that he was against the amendment to change the $49 .00 to 
$40.00. He said that the $49 . 00 approved last month was a good compromise. He 
also could understand those residing in districts who are adversely affected 
would like to have the fee as low as possible and he would if he represented a 
district like that. Rep. Zelinsky said that he was trying to be fair as he was 
not supporting the $65.00 a ton and urged his colleagues to support and keep 
the $49.00 fee. 

REP. WHITE said that Rep. Zelinsky was correct . He said the $49.00 was a 
compromise and then it was decided to wait until the committee or panel would 
review the facts and figures and then come up with a set price in the near 
future . Rep. White stated that now, a month later, L&R comes back with a new 
proposal for $40.00 after coming out of Committee last month with a $32.50 fee 
per ton which was voted down. Rep. White said that if the $49.00 fee is a 
problem for business, it is the cost of doing business . He said that it should 
stay at $49.00 per ton. 

REP. LQGLISCI said that he voted for the $49 . 00 and he is on the committee 
looking into permanent fees and has been assured by L&R that they will look 
strongly ,at the recommendations the committee comes up with . Rep . Loglisci 
stated that the figure is expected by July and the $49.00 does not take effect 
until July. 

REP . SCALZI said that he was concerned that Stamford will become a magnet for 
garbage if the fee is too low . He said that to be considered is that increased 
costs of business are deductible. He said that he would like to create 
incentives for businesses to change their practices to create less garbage; a 
bottom line to be reached will often times change practices to conform with 
objectives for profit. 

REP, SHERER said that hearing "compromise" so often, he did not know who 
compromised with whom and one person decided to be the compromiser . He said 
that the proposal was $32.50, a hand was raised for $49.00 for publication and 
there was very little discussion. Rep . Sherer stated that in his Caucus, there 
was no discussion whatsoever about compromising and he heard from the Democrats 
that there was no discussion about a unified compromise coming out of Caucus. 
He said that the expection after publication was that there would be thorough 
research and a public hearing and testimony which helps what course will be 
taken . 

Rep. Sherer said that at the L&R hearing, he did not see the speakers that are 
opposed to the amendment. He said that the Committee is not playing games with 
anyone; a thorough hearing was held with the public present, the business 
community, garbage and refuse collectors and their representatives were 
present . Rep . Sherer said figures were received from Public Works. He said 
that at $49 . 00, there is a chance of putting the refuse collectors over the top 
as now they have a $21 . 00 a ton increase which they will pass to the 
homeowners; $40.00 or under, the consensus of the collectors was not to pass it 
through and if passed, it would be perhaps $ .50 a month. 

Rep . Sherer said that he heard from the business people that if one is paying 
$900 a month for pick up, it would be up to $2,000 a month if the fee goes to 
$49.00. 



28. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 1995 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

REP . SHERER said that the higher costs may be deductible, but it will put 
people out of business. 

REP . CORELLI said that she was hearing, "It's the cost of doing business . " She 
said that attutides like that have brought a lot of business out of the State 
of Connecticut. She said that if a person is paying $900 for garbage 
collection and is going to be charged $3,000, how much can that person raise in 
his restaurant business or deli business before he is going to go out of 
business? Rep. Corelli said that she thought we had economic development to 
bring jobs and now we are telling people, "We don't care, it's the cost of 
doing business, you can shut the doors , it doesn't matter." Rep. Corelli 
stated that $40.00 is a fair price for everyone; it's reasonable and Public 
Works can cut other ways to save money so that the tipping fee doesn't have to 
get raised . 

REP. MONTELLO said that on the commercial side , don't forget that they are 
already paying taxes for refuse picked up in their buildings so they are paying 
through their tax base and then they pay private haulers to haul the garbage 
away at this tipping fee. Also, he said that in his district, the 13th, there 
is a small carter issue that they have to pay the tipping fees to the City of 
Stamford within 10 days upon receipt of the bill. Rep. Montello stated that if 
the tipping fee goes up, cash management for the small carter will be so 
difficult in COllecting their monthly refuse maintenance contracts that they 
will not be able to keep up with paying the city. He said that the small 
carters will be put out of business and the large carters will be left to pick 
up garbage which is going to increase the fees to everyone across the city . 

c 

Rep. Montello said that a number of issues here should be taken to heart and 0 
consider the compromise of $40.00 for the tipping fee. 

REP. BOCCUZZI said that in going from $40.00 to $49.00 and $900 to $3 , 000, how 
can $9.00 a ton cost any business or anybody $2,lOO? He said that this was 
gone over with the garbage collectors once before and if the rate is $40 . 00 or 
$49.00, the collectors will be charging before July 1 . He said that he thought 
the $49.00 breaks down more evenly throughout the city. He said that other 
cities charge more than $49 . 00 and if we have a lower fee, carters from other 
cities will come to Stamford to dump; he was in favor of the $49 . 00 fee. 

REP . DOMONKOS said that she agreed with Rep. Sherer . She said that she 
believes that members feel that those on the L&R Committee from the north are 
protecting their districts. She said that some of the representatives in the 
downtown districts who have large numbers of commercial businesses would be the 
ones who want to increase the tipping fee; the businesses will be taking the 
hit on the fee. 

Rep. Domonkos said it was not correct to indicate that the L&R Committee is 
doing something to protect the people in North Stamford. She said the tax rate 
will be equalized. She also stated that the small business men have it tough 
to make ends meet and we have to protect them . Rep. Domonkos said that she did 
not feel that last month's vote was a compromise; if it were, the vote would 
have been closer and unanimous. 

c 



( 

o 

( 

29. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 1995 29. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

REP. MARTIN said that there were legitimate good policy arguments for having a 
relatively high tipping fee and having a low number. He said $49 . 00 would be a 
75' increase in the tipping fee and he did not think that to be right. Rep. 
Hartin said that if the committee comes back with $49.00, he will support it 
and there would not be a lot of harm done if we have a $40.00 tipping fee from 
July 1 until September 1 while the issue is settled with the committee. He 
said that if we start with $49.00 and find the numbers to be $40 or less, we 
will have a mess as a policy has been implemented where we leaped instead of 
looked. Rep. Hartin said that "compromise" means two parties reaching mutual 
agreement about something which neither may have as their first choices but is 
good enough that both can support . He said that $49 . 00 is not a compromise and 
he is not saying that $40.00 is, but suggested that perhaps the $40.00 is 
middle-ground between $30 and $50 or thereabouts and that is why that figure 
was chosen . 

REP. NAKIAN said that Stamford's system is basically unfair; some people are 
taxed and there is a user fee on some people and some people have both . Rep . 
Nakian said that she was in favor of everybody paying their fair share but with 
a system that is basically unfair , it is hard to make amends. 

Rep. Nakian said that her Committee spent a lot of time and effort on the issue 
and talked to many people at the public hearing--with haulers and the business 
community. She said that she did not want to raise the tipping fee so high 
knowing that we might be changing it again and hurt one segement of the city . 
She said that the city depends upon business and downtown and how can we say to 
them that we want you here and we want you to pay more than your fair share of 
what this is going to cost for the city . Rep . Nakian said that she knows the 
$49 . 00 was approved but this is not the first ordinance that has had a public 
hearing and came back with an amendment because the Committee believes that it 
is unfair to business and we need business in Stamford. She asked that the 
amendment be approved and pledged the figures from the committee will be 
studied and if changes are necessary, they will be made . 

REP . SUMMERVILLE thanked her fellow members who spoke in favor of the $40.00 
motion. She said that she represents the downtown and has spoken to members 
telling them it was unfair to the small businessmen. She said that we talk 
about the Enterprise Zone and incentives for jobs. Rep. Summerville said that 
all the comments made by Reps . Nakian, Hartin , Domonkos and other are true . 
She said that we have to make up our minds as to whether we are going to be 
fair to the overall city or just areas that we deal with. She said that what 
Rep . Sherer said is true that some people are going to go out of business; will 
the Enterprise Zone bring them back but to a certain area? Rep . Summerville 
stated that we need all of the small business people downtown and we need to 
protect the good citizens in town who are taxpayers and voters like all other 
areas of the city. She said that $40 .00 is a compromise on both sides and a 
fair compromise. She said that the first she heard of about the Mayor's 
Committee was at the special meeting. 



30 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 199~ 30. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITIEE : (continued) 

REP. SUMMERVILLE said that out of fairness to the Public Works Department and r 
the Commissioner, we should not have had the committee; unfortunately , we have 
it. She said that she will not put all her trust in a committee as the Board 
represents all the people and she respects the committee but it is not for them 
to come back to the Board with ideas. She said that she heard that the $49.00 
figure was voted on in order to give the Committee something to work on. Rep. 
Summerville state that the $49 . 00 figure was first heard by her when she heard 
the motion made on the Floor of the Board. She said that she respects those 
wanting $49.00 and hoped they would compromise on the $40 . 00 figure. 

REP. ZELINSKY said that a previous speaker alluded to the many people at the 
public hearing. He said that there were only three people that came on the 
tipping fees that spoke against it and this is not a large number of people 
that are greatly concerned about the fee . 

REP. SCALZI said that he wanted to amend his comments . He said that they were 
directed to the Board to look at the future affects if the fee is lowered to 
$40 . 00. He said that he was concerned that the Board look at the future 
affects if more garbage is coming into the town and not to give incentives, and 
there are legitimate concerns about businesses but there are certain businesses 
that create more garbage to create more profit; his comments were directed to 
that and not to the ones that cannot help having the garbage they have. 

REP. DeLUCA said that it seems we are putting one area of the town against the 
other. He said that we should be working for the benefit of the whole city not 
just certain areas. He said that we have to be fair to the commercial people 
as well as residential areas affected by this. He urged his colleagues to 0 
forget the $49 . 00 and go along with the $40.00 which seems fair and equitable 
even though taxes will go up a little more . He said that businesses are 
encourged to come to town and not leave ; the $40.00 is a good fee and the Board 
is to represent everybody and not just certain areas of town. 

REP. BOCCUZZI said that he has heard about commercials, public, private 
homeowners but the Board is forgetting one thing--the second phase of reva1 is 
coming up . He said that commercial property taxes in the second phase are 
going down and the homeowners taxes are going to go up . He said that there 
will be less income from the commercials and the commercial property owners got 
a break for three years . 

REP, MARTINSEN said that increased tipping fees is a number one issue across 
the country and along with increased tipping feess comes a great increase in 
illegal dumping. She said that she was in favor of the $40.00 fee and it would 
alleviate a lot of extra manpower which is not being counted on to pick up 
trash that will be along the roadsides and little nooks and crannies where 
people will take a chance saying that if they don't get caught, it's free . 

REP, PERILLO Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

The record will note that Reps. Pia, Pavia and Housey left the meeting . ( 



( 

o 

31. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONpAY. APRIL 3. 1995 31. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE : (continued> 

PRESlPENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote on the amendment to approve the $40 .00 
tipping fee. APPROVED by a vote of 27 yes, 8 no votes with 1 abstention . 

REP. N8KIAN Moved to amend Sec. 137-13 A. concerning fines, according to state 
statutes there cannot be tiered fines; added to the ordinance . .. "each separate 
offense" to be deleted "the first offense, two hundred dollars for the second 
offense and three hundred dollars for the each subsequent." Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the amendment. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes . 

REP . NAKIAN Moved for final adoption of the ordinance on regulations concerning 
garbage, rubbish and refuse . Seconded. 

REP. OWENS Moved to waive the Secondary Committee report. Seconded . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to waive . APPROVED by voice vote with no 
dissenting votes. 

REP. MAl HOCK said that she thought the $40.00 a ton seems to be a reasonable 
fee; however, it still has not been decided that North Stamford's mill rate 
will reflect the credit they deserve. She said that she will abstain. 

REP. HARTIN said material changes have been made in the ordinance thus 
requiring republication or waiver of republication . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI asked if the Rep. Nakian if the changes are substantial and 
the ordinance has to be republished? 

REP . NAXIAN said that she did not think the changes were that substantial but 
suggested that publication be waived. She said that it would be legitimate to 
waive publication so that the regulations are in place . 

Rep. Nakian Moved to waive republication . Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to waive republication. APPROVED by voice 
vote with Rep. White voting no and Reps . Maihock and Perillo abstaining. 

REP . NAKIAN Moved item 7 for final adoption. Seconded . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve final adoption. APPROVED by 
voice vote with Reps. White and Maihock voting no and Rep. Perillo abstaining . 

8. (L&R23 . 82) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 137, 
ARTICLE V OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING CONDOMINIUM REIMBURSEMENT 
FOR GARBAGE COLLECTION. Submitted by Reps. David Martin, 0-19 and John R. 
Zelinsky, Jr., 0-11, 3/6/95. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE . 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 



· , 

32. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 1995 3~. 

LEGISLATIVE & RYLES COMMITTEE: <continued) 

9. (L&R23 . 83) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 137, (~ 
ARTICLE II OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING PRIVATE REFUSE COLLECTION. 
Submitted by Michael A. Pavia, Commissioner of Public Works, 8/26/94. Held 
in Committee 10/3/94, 1/5, 2/6 and 3/1/95 . Held on Pending Agenda 
10/12/94. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENpA WITH ONE ABSTENTION. REP. PERILLO. 

10. (L&R23.84) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REPEALING CHAPTER 137, 
ARTICLE III OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING SPRING AND FALL PICKUP. 
Submitted by Michael A. Pavia, Commissioner of Public Works, 8/26/94. Held 
in Committee 10/3/94, 1/5, 2/6 and 3/1/95. Held on Pending Agenda 
10/12/94 . 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

REP . NAKIAN said that item 10 was approved by a vote of 9 in favor with 1 
opposed . She said that spring pick up has not been done in about 20 years and 
the fall pick up says that yard debris will be collected; this has never been 
done. Rep. Nakian said that in the ordinance just approved, there is a 
provision for picking up leaves. She said that Commissioner Pavia was asked if 
he can provide figures comparing the cost of having a spring clean up against 
the cost to the city of picking up all the junk that is dumped on city streets 
or if there is any other type of program such as New Haven has where they pick 0 
up on appointment. She said that the Commissioner will come back with options. 

Rep. Nakian Moved for publication of item 10. Seconded. 

REP. OWENS Moved to waive the Secondary Committee report . Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to waive. APPROVED by voice vote with no 
dissenting votes. 

REP, CONTI asked if picking up Christmas trees was part of the program? 

REP . NAKIAN said that she spoke to the Commissioner regarding that and he 
stated that it was not part of the spring or fall pick up; that the trees were 
not a policy of the city and the method of operating has always been that it is 
up to the sector; if the sector has time, they pick up the trees . 

REP . CONTI asked if that meant that the trees will not be picked up? 

REP, NAKIAN stated that it was not part of the spring or fall pick up and the 
city does not want to be committed to the expense of doing a pick up just for 
Christmas trees; the city is willing to pick up if they have the time and 
manpower. 

REP, CONII said that she would vote against the ordinance because she would 
like to have clarification on the pick up. She said that many resident depend ( 
on that service and she would not want to see it done away with. . 



( 

o 

( 

33. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 1995 33. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

REP. DOMONKOS said that she could see why we are publishing to eliminate the 
service. She said that when the Commissioner comes before the Committee at 
budget time, he indicates how much it costs to pick up appliances and garbage 
dumped behind the schools, back streets and South End. She said that the 
Commissioner indicated that he was going to do a comparison as to what it would 
cost to do a spring pick up and what it costs to pick up on an on going basis. 
Rep. Domonkos said that there would be less dumping if residents had an 
opportunity to put out their appliances, etc. She stated that the Commissioner 
said that he was going to do comparisons; she preferred that the item be Held. 

REP. NAKIAN said that she had no 
reason for repealing is that the 
no conditions and no parameters. 
ordinance be taken off the books 
program that is workable. 

REP. DOMONKOS said that why we go 
then publish a new one. She said 
modified and published once. 

objections to Holding the ordinance but the 
ordinance in its present form has no program, 

She said that she would perfer that the 
and work with the Commissioner to develop a 

to the expense of publishing to eliminate and 
that she would like to see the ordinance 

Rep. Domonkos Moved to Hold the ordinance. Seconded. 

REP. ZELINSKY said that he was in favor to Hold. He said that he was called 
recently about all sorts of garbage, doors, tables and chairs dumped on a 
church parking lot. He said that the police were called and the rubbish was 
traced to someone doing renovations in another area of the city. Rep. Zelinski 
stated that this could be avoided if there was some type of a pick up and the 
Commissioner should look into a program before the ordinance is repealed. 

REP. MELLIS said that the ordinance should be kept on the books until it can be 
replaced with something else. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to Hold item 10. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

11. (L&R23.85) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 137, 
ARTICLE IV OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING SEPARATION AND RECYCLING OF 
CERTAIN MATERIALS. Submitted by Michael A. Pavia, Commissioner of Public 
Works, 8/26/94. Held in Committee 10/3/94, 1/5, 2/6 and 3/1/95. Held on 
Pending Agenda 10/12/94. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

12. (L&R23.86) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR STAMFORD CHAPTER, AMERICAN RED CROSS, 986 BEDFORD STREET, 2ND FLOOR. 
Requested by Phyllis Weinstein, Executive Director, American Red Cross, 986 
Bedford Street, Stamford, CT 06905, 3/1/95. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 



34. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 1995 34. 

LEGISLATIYE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

13 . (L&R23.64) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 23-18.5 OF ( 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING FEDERAL AND STATE BIDS AND ADDING SECTION 
23-17.1 CONCERNING AWARDING OF CONTRACTS WHICH CONTAIN ALTERNATES. 
Submitted by Reps . David Martin, D-19, Maria Nakian, 
Domonkos, D-18, 11/4/94. Held in Committee 12/5/94. 
12/14/94. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

D-20 and Carmen 
Held on Pending 

PRESIDENT RINALDI thanked Maria Nakian and her Committee for all the their 
efforts this month; the Committee had to deal with public hearings and 
controversial items on their Agenda. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Jr., Chairman 

REP. HOGAN said that the Committee met on Thursday , March 23, 1995. Present 
were Reps. Philip Stork, Mary Fedeli, Gloria DePina and John Hogan. Testimony 
was heard from MEA representatives Bill Krynitzky and Karen Sabia relative to 
the MEA contract. Rep. Hogan said that since there was no quorum, an adjourned 
meeting was held this evening, April 3, at 6:15 p.m. Present were Reps. Vitti, 
Conti, Zelinsky, Stork and Hogan; Reps. Fedeli, McDonald and DePina were 
excused as they were attending other meetings . 

1. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE CREATING AND 
DESIGNATING THE POSITION OF COMPUTER ASSISTED MASS APPRAISAL (CAHA) 
MANAGER/SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE ASSESSOR AS UNCLASSIFIED. Submitted by 0 
Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 11/16/94. Held in Steering 11/16 and 12/14/94 . 
Held in Committee 2/6 and 3/1/95 . 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

2 . THE POSSIBILITY OF CHARGING A FEE TO TAKE EXAMINATIONS. Requested by Reps. 
Robert DeLuca, R-14, Ralph Loglisci, R-14, John J . Boccuzzi, D-2 and 
Jeffrey T. Curtis, Sr . , D-9, 12/6/94 . Held in Steering 12/14/94 . Held in 
Committee 2/6 and 3/1/95. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

3. APPROVAL OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF STAMFORD 
AND THE STAMFORD MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 
I, 1993 TO JUNE 30, 1998. SALARY INCREASES ARE: 1993 -3.25\; 1994-
3 . 25\; 1995 - 2.5\; 1996 - 2.5 ; 1997 - 3.75\ . Other changes made in 
medical insurance, pension contributions, etc. Submitted by C. R. Grebey, 
Director of Labor Relations, 2/15/95 . Board of Finance recommends that 
contract not be approved, 3/11/95 . 

Above also referred to LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE. 

REP . HOGAN said that the Committee voted 5-0 to approve the agreement . 
Moved. Seconded. 

The Secondary Committee concurred. 



o 

G 

35. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONpAY. APRIL 3 . 1995 35. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

REP . HOGAN said that Mr. Grebey was present at the meeting this evening and a 
number of questions were asked of Mr. Grebey which were answered to the 
satisfaction of the majority members of the Committee. 

REP . LQGLISCI said that he was going to vote against the agreement but was 
convinced by some in caucus to vote for it. He said that MEA has the largest 
number of members who live in Stamford and are the lowest paid. Rep . Loglisci 
said that his problem that is consistent in the contracts is where the 
contribution rates are lowered without lower pensions in order to claim there 
are savings on the city's side by the city lowering its contribution rates. He 
said that he did not like playing with the actuarials as someday we can be in 
trouble if the return rates go down. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the agreement between the City 
and the Municipal Employees Union. APPROVED by voice vote with three no votes, 
Reps. Maihock, Corelli and Martin and one abstention, Rep. Perillo. 

4. APPROVAL OF ARBITRATION AWARD BETWEEN THE STAMFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION AND 
THE STAMFORD ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT covering the period from July I, 1995 
through June 30, 1998. The four issues were awarded to the Stamford 
Administrative Unit. Submitted by Allen G. Grafton, Assistant to the 
Superintendent, Stamford Public Schools, 888 Washington Boulevard, 
Stamford, CT 06904-2152, 3/13/95. Recorded with Town & City Clerk 
3/10/95. Action must be taken no later than 4/3/95. Board of Finance to 
issue advisory opinion . 

Above also referred to LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE. 

REP. HOGAN said that item 4. failed in Committee by a vote of two in favor, 
three against with no abstentions. Moved. Seconded. 

REP. BOCCUZZI said that the Labor Relations Committee voted two in favor, two 
opposed and one abstaining. 

REP. HOGAN suggested that the vote on this item be taken two ways; in the 
affirmative and also in the negative. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI stated that the item is another arbitration award and this 
Board is involved in a legal dispute about how the Board votes. She said a 
vote will be taken both ways so that everybody is satisfied. The first vote 
will be in the affirmative; if the arbitration award is rejected as a result of 
that vote, then we will vote the way the state wants us to vote--the motion 
will be framed to reject and a second vote will be taken . President Rinaldi 
said that the outcome will be exactly the same and she wanted to cover all 
bases. 

CLERK SUMMERVILLE wanted the record to show that Reps . Leydon and White left 
the Floor and will not be participating on this item. 

REP . LOGLISCI said that the arbitration award coming back shows arrogance by 
the Labor Committee of the Board of Education . He said that a request was made 
of them to put a zer~ year , in with the second and third year at the rate 
requested . He said that they decided that they would put in for three zeros 
and the arbitrators voted against that. Rep. Loglisci said that if the award 
is sent back to arbitration, it has to be sent back with the same terms as the 
last time . 



· . 
36. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING . MONDAY. APRIL 3 199'5 36. 

PERSONNEL COHHITTEE: {continued> 

REP. LOGLISCI said that if the award is sent back with three zeros, what is to (-
say that the arbitrators don't decide to give to the administrators more than 
what was given this time. He said that due to the arrogance of the Board of 
Education, he will have to vote in favor of the contract. 

REP. HOGAN said that he did not think Rep. Loglisci is correct in sending the 
award back. Rep. Hogan said that the award can be sent back with changes from 
the Board of Education and he agreed with Rep. Loglisci that the Board of 
Education was derelict in their responsibilities by sending up the last best 
choice which was really no choice because it was zero, zero, zero. Rep. Hogan 
said that the arbitrator's citation says that it was ridiculous to send up a 
proposal which contained no raise whatsoever. Rep. Hogan stated that the award 
should be rejected this evening and sent back. 

REP. LOGLISCI said that his understanding was that the proposal cannot be 
changed and when it is sent back, you send it back the same set of rules. He 
asked if Rep. Hogan had information on that? 

REP, HOGAN said that he did not have the statute with him. He said that in the 
award it says that the figures they are asking for would be based upon whether 
or not a second arbitration panel is convened and if so, the result thereof. 
Rep. Hogan said that assuming from that, the Board has the opportunity to make 
a last best offer again. He said that after that, this Board will not be 
subject to voting on the arbitration award; the award will take effect 
immediately. 

REP. BOCCUZZI said that he agreed with Reps. Loglisci and Hogan on one part of 
their statements. He said that he feels this Board was set up by the Board of 
Education going with three zeros and the city is lucky that the administrators 
did not go up with a 5, 5, 5 because if they did, they would have received that 
as no arbitration panel will give zero three years in a row. 

Rep. Boccuzzi said that he is bothered mostly by the fact that when he brought 
this to the attention of Mr. Peyser, representating the Board of Ed, Mr. Peyser 
told him that he went to the bargaining unit asking them about a zero and the 
unit would not accept that. Rep. Boccuzzi said that he told Mr. Peyser that 
you do not go to arbitration if you have an agreement and what the unit said 
should not have made any difference. Rep. Boccuzzi said that he spoke to the 
Labor Negotiator and was told that the Board of Education can change their 
proposal at another arbitration meeting. 

REP, HOGAN said that he did not like the position this Board was put in. He 
said that he read both the briefs and the administrators presented one of the 
best brief he has ever read and the Board of Education brief left a lot to be 
desired. 

Rep. Hogan quoted one sentence from the summation of the Labor Board, "No 
matter whose description of Stamford is taken, the majority of the panel finds 
that a zero increase in either or all of the years in question is not 
warranted." 

o 

REP. LAURIE said that before voting, she wanted more assurance that both sides ( 
or either can put in a different proposal. She asked for more clarification on 
the matter. 



( 

o 

(, 

37. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3 1995 37 . 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE : (continued) 

REP. HOGAN said that there would be no reason for a second arbitration panel if 
it were not possible to change the terms and conditions of the first 
arbitration award . 

REP. LAURIE said that the last time an award was rejected, a brief was prepared 
explaining in detail why the city could not afford to pay the award; she asked 
if that would be a basis for a different arbitration decision? Rep . Laurie 
said that before she votes to turn it down this evening, she wanted more 
assurance. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that the Board has to vote on the award this evening ; it 
cannot be held. 

REP, CONTI said that it was nothing short of an insult on the integrity of the 
Board that the Board of Education made such a weak argument in arbitration and 
putting in the three zeros was not making an argument . She thought that the 
Board would have the ability to change the terms and conditions; also, she said 
that we need to send the award back to arbitration the second time if only to 
make a statement . Rep . Conti said that the lowest paid administrator is making 
about $25,000 more than the highest paid teacher and things have gotten out of 
control . 

A motion was made to Move the question . It Was Seconded . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

REP. HOGAN Moved to vote in the affirmative to uphold the recommendation of the 
Personnel Committee. Seconded . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that it was the policy of the Board to frame every 
motion in the positive . The first vote will be to approve the arbitration 
award between the Stamford Board of Education and the Stamford Administrative 
Unit . If in favor, vote yes; if you are opposed, vote no . (21 votes needed to 
approve) 

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote . The motion was not approved by a vote 
of 14 yes, 15 no , 7 not voting and three absentions . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said to satisfy the members and the state, a vote will be 
taken to reject. She asked for confirmation on the number of votes needed to 
reject . 

REP. HOGAN said that 21 votes were needed to reject. 

REP . BOCCUZZI said that he thought that a two-thirds vote was needed to reject 
an arbitration award . 

REP , HOGAN said that Rep. Boccuzzi was correct, a two-thirds vote is needed to 
reject an award . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI stated that the vote needed is two-thirds of the members 
present and voting this evening which is 22 . 

REP. HOGAN said that blanks and extensions are not counted. 



38 . MINUTES OF REGULAR 80ARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 1995 38. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

REP . HOGAN Moved to reject the arbitration award. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that if you want to reject the arbitration award and 
send it back for a second round, you vote yes . She proceeded to a vote. The 
vote was 19 yes, 12 no, 6 not voting and two abstentions. The motion to reject 
has not passed, therefore, no action has been taken and the arbitration award 
is approved by default. 

REP. HOGAN said that if he may disagree with the Chair, in quoting from 
Robert's Rules of Order, under the basis for a vote, voting results, "Two 
thirds vote when the term is unqualified" as it was here , "being at least two 
thirds of the votes casts by persons legally entitled to vote excluding blanks 
or abstentions at a regular or properly called meeting at which a quorum is 
present." Rep . Hogan said that the total number of people voting on the issue 
was 31; two-thirds or 21 votes were needed. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that there were 19 yes votes, 12 no, 6 not voting and 
two abstentions. President Rinaldi said that the award was not rejected as 
there were 19 votes . She asked if Rep. Sherer, the Republican Parliamentarian, 
agreed? 

REP. SHERER said that he agreed. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that no action was taken because the Board failed to 
reject, therefore, the arbitration award is approved by default. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - Donald Sherer, Chairman - No report. 

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Jeffrey Curtis & Bobby Owens, Co-Chairmen 

REP. OWENS said that at the joint meeting with L&R 
tipping fee, his Committee was out in full force. 
for coming. He said that no vote was taken as the 
controversial. 

on March 28 to consider the 
He thanked all his members 
subject is very 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Ralph Loglisci & Audrey Maihock, Co-Chairs 

No report. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Robert DeLuca & Thomas Pia, Co-Chairmen 

REP. DeLUCA said that the Committee met on Wednesday, March 22, 1995 at 7:30 
p.m. Present were Committee members DeLuca, Pia, Perillo, Martinsen, Fortunato 
and Laurie; also present was Steve Elkins, Director of Parks and Recreation ; 
John Hudock, Administrator for the Parks and Recreation Department; Commission 
members Lesando and Springer; Rep. Stork and Assistant Corporation Counsel 
Boodman. 

( 

o 

( 



( 

39. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONpAY APRIL 3. 1995 39 . 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: (continued) 

1. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AMENDING PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT REGULATIONS 
(PURSUANT TO SECTION 15-1 OF THE CODE OF PRDINANCES) CONCERNING THE 
ESTABLISHMENT OF A POLICY AND PERMIT TO ALLOW USE OF KEG BEER IN THE 
PARKS. Parks and Recreation Commission approved 3/1/95. Submitted by 
Stephen L. Elkins, Director, Parks and Recreation, 3/2/95. 

REP. DeLUCA said that the Committee voted six in favor with none opposed to 
reject the regulation as submitted . Rep. DeLuca Moved for approval of the 
regulation. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the Parks and Recreation 
regulation concerning permits for keg beer. DEFEATED by voice vote. 

2. STATUS OF THE RFP FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF ROSA HARTMAN PARK. Requested by 
Robert DeLuca and Thomas Pia, Co-Chairmen, Parks and Recreation Committee, 
9/2/95. Held in Committee 10/3, 11/1/94 and 2/6/95. Held on Pending 
Agenda 11/16/94 and 2/15/95. 

REP . DeLUCA said the item should be taken off the Agenda as the Parks and 
Recreation Department is in the process of issuing an RFP to hire a consultant 
to come up with a master plan for all parks. 

EDUCATION. WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - John R. Zelinsky, Jr., Chairman 

<=) No report. 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian, Chairwoman - No report. 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Elaine Mitchell, Chairwoman 

REP . MITCHELL said that a report was given to all members. The report is 
attached to these Minutes . 

1. REPORT ON PUBLIC HEARING HELD JANUARY 17, 1995 FOR SCDP YEAR 21 PLAN . 
Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 9/12/94 . Held in Committee 10/3, 
II/I, 12/5/94, 1/5, 2/6 and 3/1/95. 

REPORT MAPE 

2. STATUS REVIEW WITH SUB-GRANTEES FUNDED BY THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
PROGRAM . Submitted by Elaine Mitchell, Chairwoman, Housing & Community 
Development Committee, 10/12/94 . Held in Committee II/I, 12/5/94, 1/5, 2/6 
and 3/1/95. 

REPORT MADE 



40 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 199, 40. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Kit Martinsen, Chairwoman - No report . 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Marggie Laurie, Chairwoman - No report. ( 
SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report . 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - Nicholas Pavia & John J . Boccuzzi, Chairmen 

No report . 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Nicholas Pavia, Chairman 

No report. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE - Ralph Log1isci & John J. Boccuzzi, Co-Chairmen 

No report . 

REYALUATION COMMITTEE - John J . Hogan, Jr . , Chairman 

REP. HOGAN said that the Committee met on March 23, 1995. Present were Reps . c=) 
Log1isci, Pia and Hogan; Rep. Martin was excused . The item was Held . 

1 . MATTER OF HAVING REVALUATION CONDUCTED EVERY TWO OR THREE YEARS. Submitted 
by Reps . John R. Zelinsky, Jr . , D-11, Maria Nakian, D-20 and David Martin, 
D-19, 11/24/93. Held in Steering 12/13 & 12/15/93. Held in Committee 2/1 , 
3/7, 4/4, 5/2/94, 2/6 and 3/1/95. Held on Pending Agenda 5/18/94 and 
11/16/94. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE - Donald Sherer & David Martin, Co-Chairmen 

REP . HARTIN said that the report will be submitted this Friday , April 7, and 
the Committee will hold its first meeting on April 10, 7:30 p.m . 

1. CURRENT STATUS OF THE 15TH CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION'S PROGRESS . 
Requested by David Martin, CO-Chair, Charter Revision Committee, 2/15/95 . 
Held in Committee 3/1/95 . 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 



· . 

( 

o 

( 

41 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 1995 41. 

RESOLUTIONS 

A motion was made to Suspend the Rules to take up four resolution . Seconded . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes . 

A motion was made to approve the four resolutions . Seconded. 

1 . SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING NORMAN LOTSTEIN FOR HIS DEDICATION 
TO THE STAMFORD DOWNTOWN SPECIAL SERVICES DISTRICT . Submitted by Reps. 
Mary Lou Rinaldi, D-5 and Annie M. Summerville, D-6, 4/3/95 . 

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING THE ANNUNCIATION GREEK 
ORTHODOX CHURCH IN STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR 90TH 
ANNIVERSARY . Submitted by Rep . John R. Zelinsky, Jr . , D-ll, 4/3/95. 

3 . SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING DEPUTY CHIEF JOHN F. MORIARTY ON HIS 
RETIREMENT AFTER 50 YEARS WITH THE STAMFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT. Submitted 
by the 23rd Board of Representatives, 4/3/95. 

4 . SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING FATHER SHERMAN W. GRAY JR., 
PASTOR OF THE HOLY NAME OF JESUS CHURCH ON THE OCCASION OF HIS 25TH 
ANNIVERSARY OF HIS ORDINATION TO THE HOLY PRIESTHOOD . Submitted by Reps . 
John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-ll and Andrew McDonald, D-4, 4/3/95 . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the four resolutions. APPROVED 
by voice vote with no dissenting votes . 

MINUTES 

1. JANUARY 5 , 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved. 

2 . FEBRUARY 6 , 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved. 

3 . MARCH 1, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready . 

COMMUNICATIONS - Rep . Ronald Sabia thanked the members for their many cards, 
good wishes and prayers received by his wife, Louise, during her recent 
illness. 



42. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 3. 1995 42. 

OLD BUSINESS - None. 

NEW BUSINESS - A resolution was approved to change the date of the Budget 
meeting from May 2 to May 8 to give the Fiscal Committee enough time to 
consider the bUdget. The date of the Steering Committee meeting was changed 
from May 17 to Monday, May 15, 1995. 

ADJOURNMENT - Upon a motion duly made and Seconded and Approved by voice vote, 
the meeting was adjourned at 12:37 a.m. 

Enclosures 

Rinaldi. President 
of aepresentatives 

An§.~ag~,~~ 
and Recording Secretary 
23rd Board of Representatives 

. . 

( 

o 

( 


